
Washington Central Supervisory Union 
1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602 
Phone (802) 229-0553           William Kimball 
Fax (802) 229-2761         Superintendent 

           
 

WCSU exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

 
 

Washington Central Unified Union School District Transition Board 
Meeting Agenda 

4.25.19 
4:30 PM – 6:00 PM 

 
 

Calais Elementary School Library, 321 Lightening Ridge Road, Plainfield VT  
 
 
 

1.0 Call to Order 
 1.1 Reception of Guests 
 1.2 Agenda Revisions & Board Comments 
 1.3 Public Comments & Correspondence  
  
2.0 Consent Agenda 
 2.1 Approve Minutes of 4.9.19 & 4.12.19 – pg. 2 
 
3.0 Discussion Agenda 
 3.1 New WCUUSD Board Membership 
  3.1.1 Petitions Received 
  3.1.2 Public Forum to Meet Candidates 
 3.2 Articles of Agreement 
 3.3 Transition Notifications -pg.5
 3.4 Develop FY20 Budget to Recommend to New WCUUSD Board -pg.6
 
4.0 Action Agenda 
 4.1 Approve Transition Notifications 
   
5.0 Future Agenda Items 
 
6.0 Board Communication 
 
7.0 Adjournment 

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32 

1



 
Washington Central Supervisory Union 
1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602 
Phone (802) 229-0553           William Kimball 
Fax (802) 229-2761         Superintendent 

 

 
WCSU exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 

their local and global communities. 
 

 
Washington Central Unified Union School District Transition Board Meeting 

Unapproved Minutes 
Monday, April 8, 2019 

Immediately Following WCUUSD Organizational Meeting 
 

U-32 Middle/High School Auditorium, 930 Gallison Hill Road, Montpelier VT 
 
unapproved 
 
Board members present:  Susanna Culver, Chris McVeigh, Flor Diaz Smith, Dorothy 
Naylor, Scott Thompson, Carl Witke, Vera Frazier, Lindy Johnson 

 

1.0 Call to Order:  Matthew DeGroot called the meeting to order at 8:29 p.m.  
1.1 Reception of Guests:  none 
1.2 Agenda Revisions & Board Comments:  no revisions 
1.3 Public Comments and Correspondence:  none 

 
2.0 Consent Agenda 

2.1 Approve Minutes of 2.19.19:  Flor Diaz Smith moved to approve the minutes of 
February 19, 2019, as written.  Seconded by Dorothy Naylor, this motion carried unanimously. 
 
3.0 Board Organization 

3.1 Elect a Clerk:  Flor Diaz Smith moved to elect Chris McVeigh as Clerk. 
Seconded by Scott Thompson.  No other nominations were heard.  This motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
4.0 Discussion Agenda 

4.1 Responsibility Process Mapping  
4.1.1 Publicize Process for Membership in New WCUUSD Board:  This 

information will be shared via Front Porch Forum, public Facebook pages, and a Times 
Argus ad.  Superintendent Kimball stated that there are some videos available to explain 
the configuration of membership; he suggests having a link to the videos via FPF.  Matthew 
DeGroot asked Superintendent Kimball to initiate the FPF and Facebook publicity, along 
with video links.  He asked board members to communicate with their towns, additionally, 
or to clarify, as needed. 
 

4.1.2 Post Articles of Agreement Warning:  The board agreed that 
additional meetings will be needed to discuss and finalize the articles of agreement, 

 
2



 
informational/ public hearings; these will need to happen before the May 21st meeting. 
Superintendent Kimball will ask legal counsel to review a warning. 

4.1.3 Develop FY20 Budget to Recommend to WCUUSD Board: 
Superintendent Kimball indicated that, if the board were to meet weekly on Wednesdays or 
Thursdays, after April break, this would allow for four meetings before the May 21 meeting. 
April 24/ April 25 are difficult; some discussion of having the meeting on April 25th before 
the Calais meeting (at Calais).  Other dates: May 2, May 9, May 15.  Matthew DeGroot will 
confirm the April 25th meeting date/ time.  Starting time will be 5:30 p.m. for these 
meetings. 
 
5.0 Action Agenda 

5.1 Approve Warning for Elections:  Superintendent Kimball had shared a 
warning that had been reviewed by legal counsel.   Carl Witke moved to approve the 
warning as presented, with the meeting date:  May 21, 2019.  Dorothy Naylor 
seconded.  This motion carried unanimously.  Board members signed this document. 

 
6.0 Future Agenda Items:  Public forums to meet the candidates.  (Superintendent 
Kimball reminded that petitions are due on the 15th, so the board will know candidate 
names in time for the April 25th meeting.) 

 
7.0 Board Comments:  none 
 
8.0 Board Communication:  this was discussed earlier. 
 

 9.0 Adjournment:  Board adjourned by consensus at 8:47 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Stoudt, Board Recording Secretary 

 
3



Washington Central Supervisory Union 
1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602 
Phone (802) 229-0553           William Kimball 
Fax (802) 229-2761         Superintendent 

           
 

WCSU exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

 
 

Washington Central Unified Union School District Transition 
Board Meeting – Unapproved Minutes 

Friday, April 12, 2019 
8:00 AM 

 
 

WCSU Central Office, 1130 Gallison Hill Road, Montpelier VT 
 

Unapproved 
 
Board Members Present: Flor Diaz Smith, Suzanna Culver: Via Phone: Matthew DeGroot, 
Dorothy Naylor, Chris McVeigh, Lindy Johnson, Will Baker  
 
Administrators Present: Bill Kimball 

 
 
 

1.0 Call to Order: Matthew DeGroot called the meeting to order at 8:06 a.m.  
  
2.0 Discussion Agenda 
 2.1 Warning for Elections on May 21, 2019   
  2.1.1     Consider Logistical Amendments – meeting was called to approve an 
amendment to the warning for the annual meeting special election.  Matthew explained the 
two changes to the warning:  The first is the start time for voting in Berlin and the second is 
the polling location  for voting in Worcester.   
 
3.0 Action Agenda 
 3.1 Approve Warning for Elections - Chris McVeigh moved to approve changes 
referenced in 2.1.1, seconded by Dorothy Naylor.  This motion carried unanimously 
with no discussion. 
   
4.0 Adjournment.  The board adjourned by consensus at 8:11 a.m.  

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32 

4



5



Washington Central Supervisory Union 
1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602 
Phone (802) 229-0553           William Kimball 
Fax (802) 229-2761         Superintendent 

          
             

 
WCSU exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 

their local and global communities. 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  WCUUSD Transition Board and WCSU Boards 
FROM:  Bill Kimball 
DATE:  April 22, 2019 
RE:    WCUUSD Budget  

 

WCUUSD Budget 

As you may be aware, Lori Bibeau and I have been working on a Washington Central Unified Union 
School District (WCUUSD) draft budget document for the past month or so.  While it is relatively easy to 
calculate the budget numbers for the new entity, it is difficult to know the correct format in which to 
communicate to the board and voters the make-up of the new budget.  Our goal is to provide the 
transparency of the new organization in a way that is easy to understand, without being overwhelming.   

The great news so far this year is that our voters have approved local budgets for each of our six schools, 
including the assessments for the central office budget.  All six of these budgets total $29,429, 343. In 
December, the WCSU Supervisory Union Board adopted a $9,287,455 budget for WCSU, with offsetting 
revenues of $4,441,206 from outside sources.  The difference between the offsetting revenue and 
expenditures of $4,846,249 is assessed to the local school district and is included in the voter approved 
budgets.  To include the WCSU budget in the merged budget, we must include the total revenues and 
expenditures from all budgets.  This procedure will increase the merged expenditures by $4,441,206 for 
a total of $33,883,269.  

Therefore, in this first budget packet we will be presenting two different formats for the overall budget, 
along with the central office budgetary materials.  Both WCUUSD budget documents are created for one 
entity - one version with straight functions and the other version with functions broken out by schools.  
Our goal is to balance the amount of budget documentation with the correct level of explanation for the 
voters to understand our educational system.  When we compare the current fiscal year overall 
expenditures for the six boards and central offices with fiscal year 2020, the total increase in 
expenditures across the WCUUSD are 1.65%, with a tax impact of 1.83%.   

 

Access to money to run WCUUSD  

In order for a financial institution to release cash to the district in anticipation of tax revenues, there 
needs to be voter approval to borrow money along with a voter approved budget that had withstood 
the 30 day reconsideration window.  With our current budgetary approval timeline we will potentially 
have a vote on a WCUUSD budget on June 25, 2019 and the 30 window will end on July 25, 2019.  

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32 

6



According to the bank representatives who in previous years have held our anticipation note, we may 
not be able access the funds after this date.  Currently Lori and I are looking into the details to see how 
much money we will need to run WCUUSD and the timeline to have access to the line of credit. 

 

Other Issues  

As we prepare for the transition of seven entities into one entity, we have identified several issues that 
need to be resolved.  According to the VSA & VSBA legislative update from this previous week, there is a 
potential for a change in legislation that would extend the merger date by one year.  While I understand 
the conference committee is working out the details, our outside partners have started to notify us that 
we need to tell them what our organizational structure will be after June 30, 2019 before the legislature 
takes final action.   Attached you will find a list of potential issues which is sorted by the notification 
timeline.  At the meeting on April 24th both Lori and I will give more details about these issues. 

 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15




